V. C. SHAH & CO.

" CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

205-206, Regent Chambers, 2" Floor, Jamnalal Bajaj Road, 208, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021. Tel.: 022 - 43440123 email- veshahco@vcshah.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of lluminar Media Limited
(formerly "lluminar Media Private Limited")

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of lluminar Media Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity, for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of material accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024 and its profit, other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s
Responsibﬁitie; for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board’s report including Annexures to Board’s report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the Fnanc:al position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and ch




Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.




Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

(c)

(d)

(f)

(8)

(h)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Qur
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, during the current year, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
Directors is in excess of limit laid down under sec 197 of the Act read with Schedule V of the Act. This is
mainly on account of the conversion of the Company from Private Limited Co to Public Limited Co. during
the year.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
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iii.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its
financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company. '

. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

¢ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
* provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

e directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
* provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year. So, compliance with
respect to section 123 of the Act is not applicable.




vi.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit
trail feature being tampered with.

For V.C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109818W

e

A. N. Shah
Partner
Membership No. 042649
UDIN: 24042649BKBGEU3184
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 15, 2024




“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date to the Members of lluminar Media Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024)

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(i) (a) (B) The Company has no intangible assets. Hence, reporting under clause (i)(c) of paragraph 3 of the

(i) (b)

(i) (c)

(i) (d)

(i) (e)

(i) (a)

(ii) (b)

(iii)

(iv)

order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property,
Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a
period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were
verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, as the Company owns no immovable
properties. Hence, reporting under clause (i)(c) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Hence,
reporting under clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

As represented by the Management, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Hence, reporting
under clause (i)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company does not hold any physical inventories accordingly clause (ii)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable.

The Company has not sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. Five crores, in aggregate, at any
point of time during the period, from banks or Financial institution on the basis of security of current
assets hence reporting under clause (ii)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, during the year the Company has not made
investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans, or advances in nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties; accordingly
clause (iii) (a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable.




(v) According to the information given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, as per the directives issued by
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of the section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. Hence, reporting under clause (v) of paragraph 3 the
Order is not applicable.

(vi) We are informed that the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on by the Company.
Hence, clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) According to the information and explanations provided to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a)

(b)

(viii)

(ix) (a)

(ix) (b)

(ix) (c)

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax, cess, Goods & Services Tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess, Goods & Services Tax and other material statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no dues of Income-tax or Sales
tax or Service tax or Goods and Services tax or duty of Customs or duty of Excise or Value added tax which
have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations provided by the
Management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any lender.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other
lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided by the Management, the
Company has utilised the monies raised by way of term loans for the purpose for which they were
raised.(ix) (d)  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(ix) (e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associates. Hence, reporting under clause

(ix) (e) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(ix) (f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associates. Hence, reporting under clause (ix)

(f) of the Order is not applicable.



(x) (a)

(x) (b)

(xi) (a)

(xi) (b)

(xi) (c)

(xii)

(iii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer /debt
instruments. Hence, reporting under clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable,

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable .

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations provided to us, no
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this report.

Establishment of vigil mechanism is not mandated for the Company as required under section 177 of the
Act. As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year under the vigil mechanism established by the parent company for the Group.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause (xii) (a), (b) and (c) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and
the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly the
requirements to report under clause (xiii) of paragraph 3 of the Order in so far as it relates to section 177
of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, Internal Audit is not
applicable to the Company as per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, clauses (xiv) (a) and
(xiv) (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence,
provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) The Company has not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company




(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not incurred
cash losses during the current financial year and however, the company has incurred cash loss of Rs.
50.81 million in the immediate preceding financial year.

During the year there was no resignation of the Auditors. Hence, reporting under clause (xviii) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note no 44 , ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the provisions of sub section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable to the company.

(xx) (b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the provisions of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable to the company.

For V.C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109818W

A. N. Shah k-\‘% N :
Partner 2 ===
Membership No. 042649

UDIN: 24042649BKBGEU3184
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 15, 2024



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
of even date to the Members of lluminar Media Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub- section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of lluminar Media Limited (the
“Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on
the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.109818W

s

A. N. Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 042649
UDIN: 24042649BKBGEU3184
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 15, 2024




Hurinar Média Limited (formerly "lluminar Media Private Limited")
@alance Shaet as at March 31, 2024
{AH omounts in Re. Milfions unless etherwise stated)

Asat As at

Nates Marci 31,2024 fviadch 31, 2023
pssats
Narscurrent assets
Property; plant and equipment . 3 251 403
Right of use assets q 13.57 .64
Financial #ssets
inyestrnernits 5 4.88 3.30
Other firancial assets 1 182 0.93
Fergiirrant tax assets 37 - 0.15
Totat nod-current aséets 3348 12.05
Current assits
Fingpcial adsets
Trode recaivables 8 3283 28,99
Unbitled receivable ] 7830 1118
Cash and cash equivalents 10 2808 45,61
Gither finaneizi assats 11 002 0.18
Cithar current assets 12 749 5.16
Tolal current assets 141,58 §2,12
Total assets REED 94.17
Equity and Habifities
Equity
E&uity shaire capital 13 .35 036
Cither eguity 14 3085 {2919}
Total squity 3131 (28.43}
4
LeabilitTes :
Mon-current lizbiiities:
Finaneial Kabilities
Lease Liskilities 15 837 -
LOMZ-12rm provisions 16 283 . 9.5%
Total non-current Habifities iz.30 9,59
Current lizipilites: )
Financial liabllities '

Barsowings 17 75.00 £0.00
Lease Liabilives 18 JE5a .11
Trade payables 18

“Tetalgutstanding dues of Micro emterprise and smail ehtarprise -
Tatal outstandinig duas of creditors gther thea baicro entarprises and 932 11.37
small enterprises
Othgr financial Habititias 20 .25 15.91
Provisiong 21 1,50 1.34-
Lonteact Nabilities . 22 157 12.50
Other current, fiakifities 23 e EXr 4,18
Total curvent liabilities ] 13825 11341
Toral fabiites 138,55 123.00
Total couity and liabilities 164,76 04,17
The accomipanylng notes are an Integral part of the financial statements
As per our report attached For and gn behalf 6f Board of Directors of
For V. C. Shah & Co, Huminar Media Limited (formedy known
Lhangred Actountams as "Huminar NMedia Private Lirited")
firm Reglstration Na: 109818 \f m-v
T AR UAT ) e . L s N ’
Aven : { . o
A, . Shah ﬂ Suchit '.WaP N‘Ih!r Pa.u.-.ikh
Bariner e i LEJand Director Director
ivarhaeship tlo: 042649 / DI Ng.: 05354521 DN Ne.: $32434395

Plage: Mumbai place: Delhi Place: Mumbal

Date: Bay 15, 2024 Date: May 15, 2024 Date; May 15, 2024



Huminar Media Limited {formerly “liuminar Media Private Limited")

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2024
{Al omounts in Rs. millfons unfess otherwise stated)

I K yeas ended
Notes Yeaf énded March 31,  Yearesided March 31,
2024 2023
INCOME
Revenue from operations . 26 307,87 16597
Other income ) ) 27 381 2,18
TOTAL INCOME 31148 16815
EXPENSES -
Employie benefits expenss 28 11531 132.58
Finande costs 29 6,25 2.69
Lepréciation and aniortization experise 30 6:24. 5.26
Administrative dnd other expenses 31 131,24 . 82.29
TOTAL EXPENSES 25994 223.83
Profit / {Loss) before Exceptionsl items and tax 52.44 {85 68}
Prafit / {Loss) befare tay 52,44 [55.68)
Tax expense / {benefit) :
+ Current tax .61 -
Deferred tax -
Total tax expense {(benefit) 0.61
Profit / [Loss) after tax ! 51.83 {55.68)
Other Comprehensive Income
A. Rems that will nat be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benafit
lrabtity/ {asset) {0.18) 209
Infome tax effect on-abova K " . -
Iteras that will not be reclassified to profit o loss, net of tax {0.18} 2.0%
Total Comprehensive Income for the year -
51.65 {53.59])
Earnings per share of face value Rs, 107,
each
Easic earnings per share {in Rs.) az L436.07 {2,664.82)
Diluted éarning per share {in Rs.) 1,436.67 (2,664.87)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

AS par our report attached
For v, €. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Ne: 10981 e
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A, N. Shah
Zariner
Membership No: 042649

Plaze: Mumbai
Date: May 15, 2024

For and on hehalf of Board of Directors of
Huminar Media Limited (formerly khown as "lfurminar
Media Private Limited"}

Nihlr Parikij
Diréctor
DIM No.: 03434395

Plate: Delhi
Date: May 15, 2024

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 15, 2024
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Numinar Medta Limited formerly "lluminar Media Private Limited)
statement of Changes in Equity for the year anded March 31, 2024

{4l arfounts in fs. millions unless otherwise stated)
a.Share Capitat:

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subseribied and fully paigd

Nz of shares

- Ampunt

AL March 31,2022 18,050 0.20
it

Sharg basued during the Yoar 22,880 Q.23

Rechassification of thares during the year 9,920 .

Equity share buy back (6,817} [0.07),

At March 31, 20%3 38,093 0,36 R
Shyre issled during the Year . -

Reclussification of shares during the year -

Equity. share Loy back - -

AtMarch 3%, 2024 - 36,093 0.36

i, Oher Equlty:

Reigrues & Surplus Equity Lomponerit aci Totalather
Particules Surplus/iOeficit)in Securlties | Caal options | Copital Other
statennent of profit . General Resdrvi | Redamptian . contribution | comprehensive
andloss premium Reserve putstanding from parent | income [GCI]

Asat Maréh At 200z - L L (B34A5) T T 58sEg : c T 0.74
Mej Profit/ {Loss) for the year {55.68) - - - - {55.68)
Other comprehensive income - - . - - - 208 109
Total comprabensive Tntome 1590.17) 588,59 45,85 - - = 2.88 {52.85)
Share sliotted during the year - - - B .
Adgition during the year . - Q? 2598
g}.uare iSSUE axpenses - - . - - (.02
Additien during the yaar - . - - 3.70 - 370
AsatWargh3L 7638~ . E (6%0:17): CB 48RS Joar AR N 288 {29198
MNet Profit / {Loss) dor the year 51.83 - - - $1.43
Other comyprehensive incomye - I3 - - . . . . .
Tatal comprehensive incgme (638.34) - EX T 45,85 0.07 - 370 258 22.64
Share aliotted during the yaar - - . . : -
Fddifion dusing the year - - - - - 5.39 10.13] 8.1
Shide issue expenisas - - - - N - .
| sdgition dirtiog the year - - . .
|As st March 31, 2008+ - C 32,08 30,85

The aerompanying notes are an init &

Fpart of thie finzncial

A5 WET OUF repuTt sttached

Far V. C. Shah & {o.

Chartered Acco uRgants

Firm: Repistravion No: 109818W

WL vt

--": -
&, N, Shah
Pariner
Membership Mo: 042640

Place: Marbal
Date: May 18, 2029

Place: Dethi
Date: May 15, 2024

DIM No.: 05334521

For and on bahalf of Board of Oirectors of
luminar Media Limitad {formerly known as "Miminar Media Privare
Limnieed")

//

m'L-~N ‘lpﬂ*)ﬁ

Wiklr Parikh
Director
DIN Me.: 02434355

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 15, 2024



Numinar Medija Limited

Notes to Financia] Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

1. Corporate Information
The standalone financial statements comprise financial statements of luminar Media Limited {the ‘Company’) _
for the year ended March 31, 2024, The Company is a public company incorporated February 18, 2013 and

domiciled  in India. The  registered office  of the Company s focated at

Plot No.31 Second Floor Okhla Industria) Estate Phase-3, Okhla Industrial Estate, Soyth Delhi, New Delhi, Dethi,
India, 110020. :

and website.

The Board of Directors approved the standalone financia Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and
authorised for issue en May 15, 2024, '

2. Material accounting policies
2A. Basis of preparation :

i} Statement of compliance;

The standalone financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards {ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Ruies, 2015, as amended) and otherreflevant provisions of the Act.

ii} Historical cost convention: N

The stand"a-ré'he financial staternents have been Prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
* assets held for sale ~ measyred at fair value Jess cost to sell

* defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair valua

¢ share-haseg payments,

iii) New and amended standards adopted by the Company




Huminar Media Limited

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

iv) New and amended standards issued but not effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide notification dated March 31, 2023 notified Companies {Indian.

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 (the ‘Rules’} which amends ceriain accounting standards,
and are effective April 01, 2023.

The Rules predominantly amend Ind AS 12 - income taxes, Ind AS 8 - Accounting policies, changes in
accounting estimates and errors and Ind AS 1 - Presentation of financial statements.

The amendment in Ind AS 1 requires entities to disclose their material rather than theilr significant accounting
policies. The amendments define what is ‘material accounting policy information’ and explains how to
identify when accounting pelicy infermation s material. It is further clarified that immaterial accounting

policy information does not need to be disclosed. i it is disclosed, it should not Obscure matertal accounting
information.

additional deferred tax assets and liabilities.

The amendment should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented. In addltion, entities should recognise deferred tax assets {to the extent that
it is probable that they can be utilised) and deferred tax lizbilities at the beginning of the earliest comparative
period for all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with:

* right-of-use gssets and lease liabilities, and

. decommissioning, restoration and similar liabiiities, and the corresponding amounts recognised as part of
the cost of the related assets,

The cumulative effect of recognising these adjustments is recognised in retained earnings, or another
tomponent of equity, as appropriate.

The other amendments to ind AS notified by these rules are primarily in the nature of clarifications.

These amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Compary in the current or future
reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions. :




Ieminar Media Limited

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2024

2B. Basis of Financials

The standalone financizl statements comprise the financial statements as at March 31, 2024,

2C. Summary of materia) accounting policies:

a}

b)

Current versus non-current dassification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it s

*  Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

©  Held primarily for the purpose of trading

*  Expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or

*  Cashor cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period. '

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

* ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle or due to he settled within twelve months
after the reporting period.

*  Theie is no uncenditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelive months
after the reporting period ~ ~

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities if any are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.,

The operating eycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified period of twelve months as its operating cycle,

P‘Fop‘erty Plant & Equipment

impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalisation criteria
are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.
Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant & Equipment is included in asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as Separate asset, as appropriate only when it s probzble that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and cost of the item can be measured

during which they are incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an

asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision
are met.

Cost incurred on Property, plant and equipment not ready for their intended use is disclosed as Capital
Work-in-Frogress and is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Advances paid




INuminar Medig Limited

Notes to Financial Statements as af and for the year ended March 31, 2024

<)

towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date are
classified as capital advances under other non-current assets.,

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initialty recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses-
arising from derecognition of Praperty, Plant & Equipment are measured as the difference between the

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset angd are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss when the asset js derecognized, ’

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment:

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method based on useful lives of the assets prescribed
in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, .

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as foliows:

. Computers I
| Furniture & Fixtures 1o N
| Soecil Plant & Machinery | 55 |
Office Equipment | 57
' Leasehold impro.vements_, Period of primary lease .

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each reporting
peried and adjusted prospectively for any change in estimate, if apprapriate, Changes in expected usefyl
lives are treated as change in accounting estimates.

tontract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

Company as a fessee:

i Right-of-use gssets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease {i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use}. Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accum ulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

The cost of right-of-
incurred, and lease
received.



Huminar Media Limited

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 3, 2024

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a st;*aight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows: ’

= Right of use for office 3 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects
the exarcise of 3 purchase option, depreciation’is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asser.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section {e)
Impairment of non-financial assets,

ii. Lease liabilities:

present value of lease Payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments inclyde fixed
payments (including in-substance fixed payments} less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value

on an index or a rate are recognised‘as expenses {unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the
period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

After the commencement date, the amount of lease lizbilities is increased to reflect the accretion of
interest and reduced for the lease payments made. in addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is
remeasured if there is 3 maodification, a c}’{ange inthe lease term, a cthange in the lease payments {e.g.,
changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease
payments} or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

fii.  Short term leases and leases of low value assets:

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of property
{i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the tommencement date and do not
contain a purchase option}. It also applies the lease of low-value asgets recognition exemption to leases
where the underlying asset is considered to be low value.,

Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assels are recognised as expense on a
straight-line bass over the lease term.




Tluminar Media Limited

Notes to Rinancial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2024

d) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement;

All Financial assets and lisbilities are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at

amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income {OCI, and fair value through profit or
loss, ’

Financial Assets

The classification of financial assets at Initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual
cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of
trade receivables that do not contain 2 significant financing component or for which the Company has
applied the practicai expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in
the case of 3 financial asset not at fair value through profit or toss, transaction costs, Trade reteivables
thatdo not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical

expedient are measured at the transaction price as disclosed in section 2B{i) Revenue from ¢ontracts
with customers.

In order for a financial asset to bé classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI,
it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest {SPPI)" on the
principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an
instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair
value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

.

Firanciof Liabilities
.Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments In an
effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and porrowings, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement:

i. Financial assets
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

*  Financial assets at amortised cost {debt instruments)

*  Fnancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of
cumulative gains and iosses {debt instruments)

*  Financial assets designated at fair value through GCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon derecognition {equity instruments}

*  Financial assets at fair value though profit or loss




Iluminar Media Limited

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

financlaf ussets at amortised cost {debt instruments}

A ‘financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business mode] whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount cutstanding.

Finahcial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EfR) meth_bd

and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recagnised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified, or impaired.

The Company’s financial assets at amortised cost includes trade and other receivables and icans to
employees,

Financiol assets at fair value th rough other comprehensive income (FVTOC1) {debt instruments}

A ‘financial asset’ is classified as at the FVTOC if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business madel is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
seiling the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. For debt instrurents, at fair value through OCl, interest income, foreign
exchange revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recognised in the profit or Joss and
computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair
value changes are recognised in OC). Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value changes recognised
in OClis reclassified from the equity to profit or loss.

Financial Assets designated at foir value through OCI fequity instruments)
Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify Irrevocably its equity investments as equity
., instruments designated at fair value through OCl when they meet the definition of equity under Ind AS
32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on
an instrument-by-tnstrument basis. Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to
profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the Staternent of Profit and Loss when the
right of payment has been established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as 2
recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in QCI, Equity
instruments designated at fair value through OCt are not subject to impairment assessment. The
Company elected to classify irrevocably its non-listed equity investments under this category.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL)
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it measured at amortised cost
or fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




Iluminar Media Limited

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

ii.  Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities gt fair value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or logs include financial fiabifities held for trading and-
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss,

Financial liabilities at amortised cost {loans and borrowings})
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The

carrying amounts of financiai liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method.

The effective interest method i a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial iiability and
of ailocating interast €xpense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiurns or discounts)

through the expected life of the financial liability, or fwhere appropriate) a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount
of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount

recognised less when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with
the principles of ind AS 115,

The Company’s financiai liabilities include trade and other payables, ioans and borrowings including
Bank overdrafts, and derivative financial instrumeants.

Derecognition

Financial Assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of 2 financial asset or part of a Company of similar

financial assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e., removed from the Company’s statement of financial
position) when:

« The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cazh flows in full withoyt material delay to 3 third Party under a "pass-
through’ arrangement; and either {a} the Company has transferred substantizlly all the risks and
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Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2024

e)

rewards of the asset, or {b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

On derecognition of a finandial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised .
in other cemprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss if such gain or loss would have atherwise been recognised in Staterhent of Profit and Loss an
disposal of that financial asset. )

Finandial Livbilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of

a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies simplified expected credit loss {ECL) mode! for
measurement and reécognition of impairmerit loss for trade receivables or any contractual right to
receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind-
AS 115 and do not contain signiﬁéant financing components.

The Company applies general approach for recognition of expected credit losses on all other financiat
assets.

The Company assesses on a fomrard-lodking basis the expected credit losses associated with jts assets
carried at amortised cost and FVOC! debt instruments. The impairment methodelogy applied depends
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk,

Trade receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet

if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the services are transferred to

the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring services to a customer.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of services rendered offered by the
Company as part of the contract. Revenue is recognised only to the ext
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the amount will not be subject to significant reversal when uncertainty relating to its recognition is
resolved. '

The Company identifies the performance obligations in its contracts with customers and recognises
revenue as and when the performance obligations are satisfied. Revenue excludes taxes collected from

customers. The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue .
recognised,

Rendering of services:

Income from services are recognised as and when the services are rendered.

ii. Contract balances:

-~ Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for products or services transferred to the
customer. If the Company perfarms by transferring products or services te a customer before the
Customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the.earned
consideration that is conditional and is classified as unbilled receivable.

- Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is untonditional
(i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to
accounting policies of financial assets in section - Financial instruments — initial recognition and
subsequent measurement,

.

- Contract liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration {or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a
“ tustomer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a
contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever g

earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the
contract, : ‘

f)  interestincome:

Interestincome is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principle outstanding and using the

effective interest rate method. Interest income is included under the head “Other income” in the
statement of profit and loss,

g) Provisions
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h}

If the effect of the time value of money is 'ma_terial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liahifity. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Foreign currency transactions -

Functional and presentation currency
items included in the financial statements of each of the Company’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates {‘the functional currency’).

The standalone financial statements are presented in ndian rupee {INR), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transoctions and balances

(i} initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded inthe reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency

amaount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

(i) Conversion

Foreign currericy monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in 2 foreign
CUFTENcy, are reported using the exchangé rzte at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items,
which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

{iii} Exchange differences ) :

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of other monetary items or on reporting
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the
period/year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period/year in which they arise. :

Share Based payment

Employees {including senior executives) of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share
based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity
instruments (equity-settled transactions).

The cost of equity-settied transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grantis made
using an appropriate valuation model. That cost is recognized, together with a corresponding increase
in share Options outstanding reserves in equity, aver the period in which the performance and/or service

cltimately vest. The Statement of Profit and Losg expense or credit for a period represents the

Mmovement In cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that period and is
‘etogrized In employee benefits expense.
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When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense récognized is the
expense had the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. An additional
expense is récognized for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment
transaction or is otherwise heneficial to the em ployes as measured at the date of modification. Where -
an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of
the award is expensad immediately through profit or ioss.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of
diluted earnings per share.

£mployee benefits

Short term employee benefits -

All short term employee benefits such as salaries, incentives, medical benefits which are expected to bhe
settled wholly within 12 menths after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related

services which entitles him to avail such benefits are recognized en an undiscounted basis and charged
to the statement of profit and loss.

Post-employment benefits

Defined Contribution Plans:

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions
are charged to the Statemerit of Profit angd Loss of the period/year when the contribution to the funds
is due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the fund. The Company

recognizes contribution pavable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee
renders the related service., ’

Defined Benefit Plans .

Géafﬂity

The Company have an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit plan covering eligible employees.
The plan provides for a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in

employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for

each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The gratuity
benefits are unfunded.

Gratuity liability Is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
made at the end of each financial period/year, The present value of the defined benefit obligation is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end

of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

Net interest Is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability. The Company
recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit abligation as an expense in the statement

of profit and loss:
- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements; and

h o
-‘i—""
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k)

- Net interest expense or income

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability, are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through ‘Other comprehensive income’ In the period
in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit of loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated absences -

The Company provides for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules. The
employees are entitled to accumulate leave subject to certain limits, for future dtilization / encashment.
The liability is provided based on the number of days of recognized ieave at each balance sheet date on
the basis of an Independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting
date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statemant of profit and loss and are not
deferred. The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not
have an unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting date,
regardless of when the actual settlement.

Borrowing cost:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and
prepare the asset for its intended Mse or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of
the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they are incurred. Borrowing
cost includes interest, ameortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowing to the extent they are regarded as adjustment to the interest cost.

Fair value measurement .
Falr value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is hased
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

% “In the principal market for the asset or fiability — or

* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a llability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.
Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financjal statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

¢ level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant te the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable
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m)

@ Level 3 — Valuation %echniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing:
categorization {based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents,
trade receivables, advances, trade payables, bank overdraft and other financial liabilities approximate
their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The management
selects appropriate valuation techniques using discounted cash fiow model when the fair value of the
financial assets and liabilities recordad in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices
in active markets. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. External valuers
are involved for valuation of significant assets and liabiiities. The management selects external valuer on
various criteria such as market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards
are maintained by valuer, The management decides, after discussions with the Company’s external
valuers, which valuation technigues and inputs to use for each case.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on

the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or lability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as expiained above.,

M

Income taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax,

Current income tax

Current income-tax is measured at the amaunt expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in india and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions
where the Company operates. >

Défeﬁed tax
Deferred tax Is provided using the liability method on temporary differences hetween the tax bases of
assets and labilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for all deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of any unused tax iosses,
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxabie profit will be available

against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
thatitis no longer probahle that sufficient taxable profit wiil be available to aliow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utillzed. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are

recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits wili allow the deferred
tax asset 1o be recovered.
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n)

o)

)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax iiabilitigs are offset, if 3 legally enforceable right exists to set-off

. current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to

the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Current tax and deferred tax are measured using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively -
enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax and deferred tax relating to iterns recognized outside
prefit and loss is recognized outside profit and loss (either in OC) or in equity). The Company periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations
are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an
uncertain tax treatment. The Company shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax
treatment by using either most likely method or expected value method, depending on which method
predicts better resolution of the treatment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, and sther short term highiy liquid investments
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term

deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of
the Company’s cash management.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whese existence will be
coffirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events beyond the
controf of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely
rare cases where there is 3 liability that cannot be recoghised because it cannot be measured refiably. The
Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existance in the financial statements,
Earﬁings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perioed. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares)

that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the period are

adjusted for the effects of ali dilutive potential equity shares, except where the result would be anti-
dilutive,

Share caphtal

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of equity shares
are recognised as a deduction from equity.
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{All amounts in Rs. millions unfess otherwise stated)

Fruperty, plant and egulpment

Lost ar deemed cost (gross carrying amount)
At March 31, 2023

Additions

Disposalsftransfers

Ar March 21, 2024

Acoumulated deprediation and impairment losses
At March 31, 2023

Depreciation charge for the year

Disposals

At March 31, 2024

Het Book Value
At March 31, 2024
AtMarch 31, 2023

Right of uze assets

Cost or daemed cost (gross carrying amaunt)
Ar March 31, 2023

Additions

Dlsposaisfiransfers

At March 31, 2024

Accurnulated depreciation and impalrment losses
At March 31, 2023

Depreciation charge for the year

Qisposats

At Mareh 31, 2024

Net Book Value
At March 31, 2024
At March 31, 2023

Furniture & Speciat Plant and
: I
Computers Fixtures Office equipments rachinery Tota
922 4.71 192 - 15.85
1.44 0.57 .35 .37
10,02} (2,44} [0.65) {231}
10.64 227 1.83 0.35 1510
B.55 2.10 1,15 - 21.82
0.38 037 0.22 0401 078
£.54 2.27 137 001 132.60
1,70 .00 0.47 034 251
0.66 2.61 0.76 443
i Right of Use Assets Total
;
11,57 11.57
17.85 17.95 -
-2.16 -2.16
27,36 17.36
7.83 7.93
545 . 5.46
13.38 13.39
13.57 12.97
3.64 3.64
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lunninar Media Limited {formerly "{luminar Media Private Umited}
Motes ta the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2024
fAfl emounts in A3, milions unless eiherutss stated)

Share Capita! .

Ho. of shares Amaun
i) Authorised Equity Share Capisl {Equity shares of ks, 10 cachh )
ArMareh 31, 2022 15,030 &3
Inerense / (decressel during the year 30,185,491 301
ArMiarch 31, 2023 30,33,471 30.33

e ——

Ingiease / (decrease} dering the you - -
At March 31, 2024 30,353,471 30.33

MHate
i1 Terma/ Aphis etached to equity shares -
The Lonmpacry his anly une dhass of equity shares having 2 par valee of INR 16 por share. Each holder ot rguity shares is enditind to ane vote per share.

Thet authorized capital of the Conpa Ry it INR 3,03,34, T10/- divided inte. 3033472 Equity shares of INR 10 par share.

In the event of Tiguidstion of the Company, the elders of cquity shares will be entitled o cmteive remmnining assets of the Company, 3f1er disteibution of all f ial Thr
alszeibution will be in proportian te the aumber of sauity shares heid by the shargholders.

Each equity sharchabder is eatitked te dividands as and when the Company declaces and pays diidend after gbtalning shareholders'

During the year ended htarch 31, 2024, the amaunt of per shara dividend racognised ot distribution ta equity share-hatders was Nl { Merch 3%, 2023 1L ]

Ii] 1szued chare copital

2] Issued equlty eapital

At biarch 31, 2022

Loty shares of INK 10 cach Beued, subscribed ang fully paig
Ehanges during Lhe year

At Mareh 31, 2025

Changes during [he vosr

AL hdarch31, 2024

Mo, of shargs Amglnt
10,050 2,00,300

26.083  1,60,830.00
36,093 5,650,930

36093 3.60,830

Purtuaat to the sub-division of pushosized share <apital of the company, the Bsued, subscribed and Fully paid-up 2qulty share capital of the Comparny thall be 36,053 Equly shates of tace
waine of Re 10 per shara,




ifl] Dekaiks o sharchoiders halding wisre than 5% shares in the
Lompany

As ot March 31, 2024

- %
Farticulore Sharehokder tfame Neo- of % of otz tharas o change
B shares during the year
Equity Shares of As. ¥ each F5N £-Commerce Ventures Limited 36,093 100.001% IR0
36,003
Az 5t March 31, 2023
Fartieulars Shareholder Name No. of %4 of totai thares %_oF change
shares during tha year
Equily Shares o fs. 1D each FEM E-Commerce Ventures Limited 36,093 par el - L00%
- 38,083
As per tectrds of the Company, inciuding its register of sharcholders/members and other declarations received from sh e grdling beneficial interest, e sbove sharehoiding
renrasents both lepal and benedieisl ewnerships of shares,
iv) Promoter Share Holding
As a1 March 31, 2024
e, of
hi
:Il e e of shares at % of thange durln
Description PromoLer bame e % of Total Shates theend of the % of total shares & €
beginning the yvear
year
of the
yeas
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each Suchita Selvean 0.00% [l 0.60% 123
v
F5 ax Migrch 31, 2033
= Ho. of
N shares at
. No. afshares at . .
F
Restription Promster name e o ettt shares teendofthe  %oftoraishares - 0 ChanEe during
beginning he yenr
vear
of the
year
Lruity Shates ol Hs. 1 each Suchita Salwan 9 8% 98,505 ] 0,00 1588

vl Rgithar fanug thares fssurd nor shates issued for cengideration grher than cash durlng the pariod of Twe vears

5
%

) S
‘\%*;Ec} .ﬂcc_‘:‘aj"‘fr/

wm»-#’"iv

immedikely pieceding the reporting date
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Notes to the financial statements for the peried ended March 31, 2024
Al sraounts in Rs, millions usless otherivise stated)

14 Other equity '

As t March 31, 2074 As at March 31, 2023
a Securities premiom
Opening balance 603.48 588.58
Add | Additions during the year 19.89
Closing balance 608.48 608,48
b Relained earntngs .
Qpening balance {690.17}) 1634.49)
Add: Profit { [Loss) during the vear 51.83 |55.68)
Clostng balance {638.34) 1690.17)
c Steck options outstanding
Opening balance - -
Add Additions during the year
Less: Transfer to General Reserve - -
Closing batange . -
d General Reserve
Opening balance 45.85 45,85
Add : Transfer from stocks options outstanding -
Less: Trancfer during the year - -
45.85 45.85
3 Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance 0.07 -
Add : Trangdar from seacks eptions wutstanding . .07
Less: Transfer during the yaar 3 -
Clesing balance ) 0.07 0.07
f Other comprehensive Income
Opening balance 252 0.75
Add : addision during the year 10.18) .09
Less: Transfer during the year -
Closing balanca 290 2.38
B Capleal eontributian from parent
Opening balance 3.70 .
Aol - Addition during the year N 838 3,70
Less: Tremsler during the year -
Closingbalance 12.09 3.70

Mature and purpose of rpserves

Securities premium

Where the Company issues shares at a premium, whethar for cash or otherwise,

2 sum equal 10 the aggregate amount of the premium
received on those shares is trensferred to "Securities Premium *.

The securities presmium can be uiilised &nly in accordance with the provislons of the Cormpanias &ct 2013,

Retzined earmings:

Retzined Earnings sre the profits / {losses) that 1he Company has earned tll date, less any dividends or other distributions paid ta
sharehaiders,

Stock option outstanding:

The fair value of the equity-setiled share based payment transactions with employees is recognised in stock aption cutstanding.

Capital Redemption Reserus;

Capital redemprion reserve creatad for issuing fully-paid up Barus shares 1o the members of the tampeny,

Other Comprehensive income;
This flepresents The Cumutative Gaing And Losses Arising On Ramessurementof Defined Employee Benefit Plan.

Capital Contribution from pargar:

The fzir value of the eguity-settled share based payment tranzactions with employees is recognised in capital sontribution rarm parent.
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llumtnar Media Limlted {formerly "luminar Media Private Limited)
Motes to the financial statements (o the perisd ended March 31,2024
Al emaouncs in Rs, miflions unless otherwise stated)

26 Revenue from Contracts with Customers i Year ended |

Year ¢nded Maich 31, Year ended March 31,

2029 2023
Sole of produrts
Sale of service - Markering suppon revenue 337.56 58,33
Sale of service - Intome {rom marketplace services Q.31 497
Sails of senvice - Income from Logistles services - 267
Less : Trade Ciscount .
30787 1E5.97

A Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with CUSIamers
The Company derwas its maor ravenis from sale of Ad based revenie

B Contract Balances

Year ended March 31, ‘Year enged March 31,
2024 2023

Particulars

Trade Receivables 3283 23.99

C Perlormance Ohilipation:
‘The Campang anters into contract with majoity of ity custamers to

sale services for & consideration on 3 cost plus mark-up basis and which constiute 2 single performance abligation
that the campary satisfies ever time,

D Trar!saclicr_\ price:
~$ule of Services

Eontract price is determined as per the terms apreed with the custenner, and no further adjustre itz are made to the same, As such, thare are ne reconciiing items ard hence the -
recencifintlon of the contract price is not dischosed.

E Costs to obtain the contract;

3

Tie Comaacr daes not incur materis| costs Lo obiain contracts with customers and cantract fulfil <asts are iy { as incurrad,
4 r




lluminar Media Limited [formerly "iluminar Media Private Uimited)
Netes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2024
{All arnounts in Rs. millions unless otherwise stated)

27 Dtherincome } Year ended

Year ended March  Year ended March 31,

31,2024 2023
interest Income on:

Intarest Income - Fixed deposit 0.98 0.38
Interest Incorne - Security depdsit 0.15 ' . 0.08
Interest Income - Income Tax Refund ) 0.04 0.95
Net realised gain/{ioss) on financial assets carried at fair value through profit and [oss 1.87 " 0.68
Miscellaneous Income 0.43 0.04
Profit on sate of PPE - 0.05
Gain an ¢ancellation of lease .38 i

3.61 2.18

28 Employee benefits axpense

Year ended March  Year ended March 31,

31,2024 2023

“Salaries, Wages and Bonus 10362 . 121.46
Gratuity expenses 0.40 236

Contribution to LWF funds - .00

Contribution to provident funds i 2.05 2.46

Leave Encashiment ' 0.72 1.22

Share based payment expenses 8.39 370

Staff welfare expenses 0.13 1.38

115.31 132.58

29 Finance costs

Year ended March  Year ended March 31,

31,2024 2023
Other interest chiarges - 0.38
interest cost on lease ligkilities 1.15 0.62
Interest on inter company ioan 5.10 1.70
6,25 2.6%

30 Depreciation and amortization expense

Year ended March  Year ended March 31,
31, 2024 2023

Depreciation of preperty, plant and equipment 0.78

1.30
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets {refer note 4) 5.46

3.9

6.24 5.28
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lluminar Media Limited {formerly "liuminar Media Private Lisnited}
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 3%, 2024
{All amounts in Rs. millions unfess otherwise stated)

Administrative and Other experises

Administrative & Other Expenses
Payrant to auditors:

-Audit Fees

~other services

Bank charges

Communication Expenses
Electricity Charges

Fareign exchange gain / (loss) (net)
Freight putward

insurance expensas

Legal and Professional Fees

toss on sale of assets

Marketing & Advertisement Expenses
Printing & Statianery

Rates & Texes

Recruitment Expenses

Expected Credit Loss

Repairs & Maintenance - Cthers
Selling Expanses

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Web & Technology Expenses

Rent and Maintenance Expenses

Year ended March

Year ended March 31,

31,2024 2023
0.66 1.69
0.43 033
- 0.13
0.1 0.20
0.28 0.23
111 0.26
0.02
- 3.79
1.94 066
10.50 5.95
2.52
97.69 47.11
0.20 .49
0.01 .62
0.08 0.10
0.16 0.55
0.38 0.28
0.01 2.34
1.53 1,31
13.60 16.08
- 0.67
131.24 33.29




lluminar Media Limited {formerly "liuminar Media Private Liraited)

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Rs. miflions unfess othenwvise stated)

3% Earnings pershare (EPS)

Basic and diluted EPS
Profit/ {Loss} after tax as per statement of profit and loss A)

Caleulation of weighted average number of equity shares of Rs 10 each:

Total number of shares dutstanding during the year

Weighted average nuomber of 2quity shares cutstanding during the year (B}

Add: Bilution irpact of employee stock options and Optlonally Convertfble Redeemabie Preferance Shares
Number of Equity Sharas used as denaminator for calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share | C}

Basic earning per share [in #s.) (D= A/B)
Diluted earning per share {in Rs.) (£ = A/C)

Year ended March 31, 2024

Year ended March 31,

2023
51.83 {55.68)
36,003 36,093
36,093.00 20,895
35,003 20895
1,436.07 {2,664.82)
1,436.07 (2.664.82)
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lluminar Media Limited (formerly "lluminar Media Private Limited)
Notes to the financial staternants for the period ended March 31, 2024

(Alf amounts in Rs. millions unless otherwice stated)

Leases
The Company as lzssee

The Company has lease contract for premise obtained for office, Lease of premise has lease terms of 9 years.

The Company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets,

Refer nGite 4 for carrying value of right of use assets,

Set out below are the carrying value of lease liabilities and the movement during the period:

Opening balance
Addition

Accration of interest
Payments

Closing balance

Current
Mon-current

The foliowing amount are recognised in profit and loss

Depreciation expenses of right of use assets
Interest expenses on jease lisbilitles

’ I

The Company had total cash outflow for leases c;f MR 60,286,181

AT
0 %)
) fos b
%%“&hhhw/@j;
R o0l

e

As at Az at-
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2022
4.11 8.18 _
14.73 -
1.15 0.61
£5.09 4.68
13.90 411
5.54 411
8.37 -
13.90 4.11
As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023

5.48 3.96
1.15 0.61
6.61 4.57
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ltuminar Media Limited (formerly "lluminar Media Private Limited)
Motes to the financial statements for the period ended Masch 31, 2024
{Alf emouns in Rs. millions, unless otherwise stoted)

Gratuity and post-employment benafit plan:
i} Befined Contribution Plan ‘
Curlng the year, the Company has made contribution/provision to
beenrecognized 23 an gxpense in the staterment of profit and Jass.

11} Defined Benefit Plans
The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for its ermplovees. Under the gratuity plan,
Bratuity on departure & 1% days of last drawa salary for each completed year of service.

The Company has provided for gratuity based on actuarial valuation done as per projected unit credit method.

The fellowing tables set out the funded status of the gratuit
31, 2023:

Amount to be recognised in halance shest

provident fund stated under defined conribution plan amounting to INR 18,81,587 and the same has

every employes who has completed 21 least five years of service gets a

y plans 2nd the amounts recognised in the Company’s finansizl statements as at March 31, 2024 March

Partitulars

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Presentvalue of defined benefit obligation

7.06 757

Less: Fair value of plan asseis -

Funded status - deficit / {surphus) - .
Met Trability recognised in balance sheet 7.06 7.52
Current gortion 097 079
Mon-current partion 6.08 6,73

1. rl:hanges in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Particula As at As at
sriedlars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Opening defined bencﬁt.ohﬁgation ‘ .80

Defired Benefit Obligation - 115
Currant service cost 2.04 1.79
Past servite cost 2,16

Intgrest cost 0.52 0.57
Remeasirement gain/loss 0.18 {2.00)
Benefit paid . -1.04 {0h62]
Closing defined banefit obligations - .34 0.B0
Amgunt for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under employee benefit expenses and other
comprehensiva income

As at Asat
rticul, .
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Current service cost 204 174
Met Interest expenses 0.52 0.57
The total amount recognised in profit and loss aceount 1.56 2.36
Actuarisl (Gains}/Losses In obligation for year ended due to changes in demagraphic/financial assumptions nig {0.29)
Aciuariad {Gains)/Losses in obligation for year ended dys to changes in Experience adjustmeants 0.08 {1.20}
The total amount recognised in other comprehensive income {OC1) .18 {2.08)

The principal assurnptlons used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company's plans are shown below:

Asg at
March 21, 2024

- Particutars

hgrtadity Table

As at
March 31, 2023

Uiscount rate:

T20%
Future salary incregses®

10.00%
Withdrawal rates

15% zeross alt levels

1ALM - Ingian Assured Lives Mortality { Ultimate] 1ALM (2012-14)

The distouat rate i based an the prevailing market vields of Government of India Bonds a
matches the lizbilities.

%t\‘?@ . \5;"'

100% of 1ALM (2032-14)

100% of 1AL (2013.14)

7.35%

10.00%

3% across all levels

1AEMA (2012-14)

t the accounting date relevant 1o currency of benefit payment for a term that



Muminar Media Limited {formerly "iluminar Media Private Limited)
Notes 1o the financial statements for the pertod ended March 31, 2024
{Afl ornounts in Rs, milfions, unless atherwise stated)

The estimates of future salary increases, considersd in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senigrity, promaotion, HR policies and other relevant factors, such as
supply and demand in the emplayment market. !

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan andg the present value of 1he gratuity obllgation are datermined using actuarial valuations, An actuarial valuation invelves
making varicus assuenptions that may differ from actual developmerts in the future, These include the determination of the discount Fate, future salary increases and
mortality ratés. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation snd Hz long-term nature, a defined benefit abligation is highly sensitive 1o changes in these
2ssurmptiens, Al assormptlons are reviewed st each reporting date.




Huminar Media Limited {formerly “luminar Media Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the pericd ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Bs. millions, unfess otherwise stated)

The following payments are expected contrlbutions o the defined benefit plan in future years:

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Within the next 12 months (next anaual reporting period} 087 0.79
Hetween 2 and 5 years 367 350
Between & and following years 7.81 1344
Total expeciad payments 12,45 1473

The waighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reparting period is 5,30 years

Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analysis of significant actuariat assumption as of end of reporting period is shown belgw,

Particutars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2022

Discount rate (-/+ 1%)

Decrease by 50 basis poings

increase by 50 bzsis points .

Decrease by 100 basis points 7.53 {8.11)

Increase by 100 basis points £.64 701
Future salary increase (-/+ 1%)

Decrease by 50 basks points

Intrease by 50 basis points
" Decrease by 100 basis points £.77 {7.01)

Increase by 100 basis poinis 137 B.0%

- x
Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not matarial & hence impact of changes due 1o these not calculated. Senshivites as rate of increase of pensigns in
payment, increase of pensions before retirermen & life expectancy are not applicable,

Thase plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investient risk, interest fisk, longevity risk and salary risk,

{4} Salary Increases - Actual salary increasas will increase the Plan’s lisbility. increase in salary incregse rate assumption in future valustions will also increase the liability.

'
.

(8} Iavestment risk - If Plan is funded then assets fiabilities mismatch & actual investmant return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last valuation
date can imgact the Nability

.

i€} Discount Rate —~ Reduction in discount rate m subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability,
{01 Mortality & disability ~ Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities,

{E) Withdrawsls ~ Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withtrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valustions can mpact Plan's
Labifity.
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Huminat Wedla timied [furmmerly ~Ihinioas Badia Privare timhed)
Hoted'bo the Kaoneial stateeonts for the perlad endded March 31, 2021

Dlsetagiep ynder ind A8 1602: :

Ervploywe stock opligns. eGuity 20tLl=g \

TP Loamgany hag geantod s1gck oplisdd under tow empheyes stock orlion schame E505 2017, E50F 002 Tespolively, a8 3pprovid by 1he Board of Lirectods of the eompany, (o the shable emokoes of e Cewmpany or
s subgidiarees. Theve aptitng would vest b 3 ord equal anmmal nstallments feam the dale of Erant based on he vestng conditions ay per letter of pracd exscited botwen the Company an the emploves of {he Lampamy

oF it4-sebsklinties, The makimum peried o cxertite of ogtlong i & yesr from the dals of vesting. Exch opilon whea enrtzibed would be comveriod mto o Tully paid-up cquity share o INB 1 each of the Company, Tlue
opupns franced under ES05 2037 £50F 2022 scheme AP 13t eipihis oo divddends and ng veting righis (M the date of overcise.

The air value of 1he hare eplions is et al grand dale uging Bleek-Shol Fal. Baking inke account the teems and coomfithons e whith The share apuisn weee Banted

The Conany bis rereghised an wrpinse of K 8,3% 80 brising from equley aettiod shave based payment Lansaeons fas amployes ervloes receforg dudig the yaar,

Az bt the end of Wit given period, detsly and movemants of the sutstonding ootlans ate bs fokiows: -
Lodiens pesnted whder E30$ 2017

Mlarch 31, 2024 Biorch 31, 2023
Gptiond buistanding at the brpewing of te pereg ' TRLERO .
Cptuns granted during the pesisd 200,000 10t 600
Curtions lorleited duting v period - -
Dptlons eapiredflapsed during the geriod
Dpuienz Freralned during the puslod - -
Dptions putetanding 2t vae ed of the perigd 4,31 800 231600

for gotiens cutstanding of the sad of the presd-

Camrcive priee range Reddtd1-217.397 R 31737
Weiphted sverage remaining eohtroc uat ife [in vears) 564 601

Upidloas gronred uades £905 2052

March 31, 2o March 31, 20Ty
Coticas autslandlng ut 1he berginsiing of the perind 000 -
Dpticns pranted dursyg (hd geriod . 0000
Oeotions forfeited dusing the perigd - .
Dgtlong enginediIaped during The perind
Dptiony eaarmiced Serlng (e perod
Optiens cubstznditg at th end of fhe perind - 0004

10,000

Far Bpriang tiilantws &t the end af the peaiad:

Trwraae price range fy 13338 Fs, 139.3%
i 03y inlngz il (in yearz) 536 636

Fait value of opnions pranted N
e dair valur of w3 opslion s ¢sTimated on gre dere of Erant based on the fo¥awing asspmationg:
ESOS 2017
Tranchy | Srandhe |1 Asanche il Tranche
Hil i l Hil
187 F1] X dAG
BT E81% 5A3% G5
4500 A% I AE AL DLk
12930
y atas 645 £304 FiER

Divistead ylobe (%)

Enpested lify dyeansh

Risk fror inerest eaie [ -
Wela Lty (45]

FAaticy priee ondate of prant

Tairdalue

ESO% 2072
Teanehs | Tranthe Il Trancre 1 Tranrhe
Nl wil Hi Wi
97 73 345 4192
5T BT 6.13% B.7d%
A5 00%
161,40
a4 68 5.3 294 &3.90

Dividird ybsid $5)

Exprcted lie [yearsh . N
Rig ro in st rare (56

ValatHity 1%k

Bzekot price o date of granc

Fair Vb

The capecied Ife of the.shate oeticrs is bated on hlsvaricak data and exrerent and I3 pot ingi of ciuercae palenns thar gy Geoyr. The wolathiry it based on annunllsed §lndare devimian of the
wantatenily comgeunud etes of teturn i on the Poer tompanles and compeiitive s1achs ver & pericd of cxperted Me. The Compary it deterrmined he market price on grant date based o the cleding price of
seeek o HEE Indew, 03 6 the grant date. -

“*Tiwe ingwemant o1 cpllons & the fair vty ASMETIans have ben restated ta ghoe elleet of the Leaiys shia,

2¢ Bllotled by the company wide Baard's approval danad Deteber 03, 2027 in srapedtion o 511 i 5 i)
Lo equliy thaces ad Re = sagh lar Eerry 1 ionit fully puid-up eauity share hobg as on the record dote,

EEpenies drising from thare Sated payment iraniactiony
The retal eananses arising From L Payment were 35 Follows:

- For Lhe yaas eaded Far the year ended
[
aricelie. Wearch 3, 2024 Maach 31, 2073

Stack bazad LLE ALY I dar fair value meeihod recagnided i atztement of produ o los 239 ER]
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Musminar Media Limited {formerly "Huminar Madls Private Limited)
Motes ko the financial statements or the period endod March 31, 2024
(Al gtmounzs ia fis. milions waltess otherwvise stated)

Commi and contingant liabiliti
Commiimants
Thi: Camparvy toe s not have aoy Sontract fenaining to e executed on capital account and nat provided for fast of advances) - INR Ml Jakh as at March 31, 2024 |Margh 21, 2023 - hil|

3

The Company dors nal bave lease conirncts that have ned vek commenced as at harch 31, 2024

Segment information:

The Sompany s angaged in the business of Digilal markeing, adven Revenue and £ - Thee Directors monitor the aperating results of the buginess 55 a whole fof the purpose of
faaking degision aboul resouree altlocation and perdormante arsessment.

Therelaes mansgement vivws Company's bosioess Rethvity 3¢ 3 dingle segment, S perf is eual based on prolit or koss and is measured sonsistently witk prolit ot loss in the finang

Inf fanemants. The Company operais in o single i enit Lo, in ladia, b
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. fubates substantinlly 3baeib the product diseeums affered 6o the Suslomens,

lluminar Medls timdted [farmerty “1luminer Media Private Limitag)
Hotes to the linandat statemants aor the pesind anded March 23, 1024
VAH amannes n A3, milions sy scherwise stated)

Capitsl mypagament

The Company simg ko mandpe i capital efficinntly 3o as to salapuard ftz ability & Continue 85 & going concern and 16 oplimise returns 18 Hi sharehalders.
The: capital stivetufe of Lhe Campany is basdd an [ s Jut) of the

balinte of key sleragats In order ta medt its steatepic and diy.to-day neads. The Carpamy conyder yse amoue ol CarLAl in
proporiion to rish and manage the capital strugtyse ih light ol changes in ecangmie conditions and the risk charaereristics of Lhe underhyitg assels. lo order to maintain o adjust the zabitd steucturg, the Company may
adjust Lhe amouns of dividands poid 1o sharehohgers, return cagital v sharsholders o iswe new shikirs,

The Campany's policy is ta swainiain 3 steble and sirong capital structure swith o focs on 10tal whuily 50 3 10 maintdin invester, ¢redilors and market conlidence and (o suttain fuiufe develogmnl aad pitwih of wy
business. The Company will 1oke sparopriate sieptin order o maintuin, o il meceszacy adpost, |15 eapial stwclure.

Mo chinges weee made in the obiecr; poficies or lor ing capital duriep Lhe years ended Mareh 31, 2024, WEarch 31, Y05

Tha et geoning ratio o0 ¢t of 1he Fepettipg perod was o3 [ollews.

hs a1 banrch 31, 2024 hs a3 March 31, 2623

Grogs debl 75.00 6.0
Less: Cash and ensh cquivalents [22.0% 135 60}
Mo dobt 43 52.95 24,80
Total Equily L] n.21 [28.84}
Mel jiearing ralia {R)18) L0 (L1

Financiz| fTsh enanupement obliglives and poticks
Tie Lompany's prandipgsl linanclal IbHECs Comprises wiwking Capinal boan, rade and other payabizs . The main purptse of these finencial lisbilities s 1o finance the Company's beerstions. The Campany's prancipal FRobgal
L5413 inchade trade p ot degelvabios, snd cash prgd cash equlyalentt thai detive directly from s cperations,

Tite Lowt:pBn i expoted 10 markee risk, credin sk and liquidity risk. The G s sénigh ouerseas the
FIskL, wehich afe summarized brelow

o [hese tisks. The Board of Dilpctors revlew ant agree policies bor managing #ach of these

Raskat rlsk

Aubatkes rlsk [s 1he resk thal the f3ir value of luture cash fidws of a finsedial instryment wil fiuchuate biecauce of changes in market prices, fdarkel risk manly comprises CLPMERGY Fisk, product arice rick and mboinat rate risk

Fredicr price risk
I a poreni by infationacy coonemy, the Company Bapecs petidical price increases adrosgits product ivos, Product price increases which are not in line with the levels o1 costomers” diszrefignary soEN DS, My Atect The
businessf sales volumes. i 4uch & scenarig, the fisk is managed by offering Jedicious progust discownls 1o cuslomers 1o sustaln volumes. The Company hegotiates with ils vendors kor purchasd: grice fobates such that 1he

Thay helps the Comgany to protect insell from slgnlfichnt product margin feses, This mechanism Ao works in case of 4 downturn in the gl
»e4ioe, allhougn froeral voiumes would get affecied,

Interast rais sk
The Companyis nol Lo expased to imerest jale nek

Tredit risk

+
Cradil rith ik thy risk U0 equmierparty will e el its abligations wader a financial insthueghd oF customer contract, Teading Lo 3 financiat loss. Thi Comgany is expeed o erodit rivk from 113 poealing eTiviTies | pamaril,
tade recaivabics]

Trsde reteivobles

T2 Company's digital matkeling and sfvelrtising busingss is predominanthy on credit bagis, The Compuny has stopted a poticy of dealing with anly credit womthy counterparties in case of Corporate snd Retal custamer

andg the cradic rigk suta {or instituti Cuitomers i by the Company by credit wonhiness checka,

The: Campainy's expadivnce of delinguencies aod cuttames diputes have been minimol, Further, Trade and ather recrivables consist of 3 Lirge number of custemars, hence, the Campany it A0] expossd 1 Eoncani ALt
rishs

Seeurlty Dopodits . i

The Compary dlst carsies shs o5k o lease depasits with londland Tor nropern: Naken on bedse, lor which pgreemant is sighed and progerty Posieniion are taken fod operations. The flok relsting 1o rebunds alter vaCAtng he
LTS 15 threaph ful naganistiony o iate legal actians, whese neceisary.

Firanciol instruntants gad tosh depasits N

Geedit rish fromn halances with basks ang francial inuiutions by the G s Fingnce o in . with {he £
Lounlefparticy and
approval of the Com

‘s policy, | of tuiplyus tunds are made enby with approved
Lkin eredit Fimitg agsigned o gach tounierparty, Countecparmy credil imits are foviewed by Lhe Lompany’s Soard ol Directory on a0 annual bass, and may de uyedated TNFTHAENG L Thi yi Sebpecr
naiys Finance Commitiec. The lmits are set Lo minim) The on ol fishs and theraforg mitigsle fnanoal 1o through a counterparty’s poientlal failuie 1o make payments.

Liquidity risk

Linuedity rigk iz 2 risk that the Campany may nol be able to meet its hnancial obligations an a timely ba:
Fiuidity rick by monitaring roHing cash flow forecasts and raatukity profiles of Sinancial assets and liabik
adtiiilonal undrawn fissnging Taeilities,

3k thrgugh its cash and cash equivilent:, and lunds zvaikable By way of Unsecursd Leund. hlanagenent manages the
ligs. Thit monitoring |aclodes lieancial 11ty and tabis nip acCount the accessibilty of cath and cash Souivalenty and

Farticulars Earryity waluz  Loss than 3 vear 108 years 25 years Tatal

As at Maech 3L, 2623

Barrowings 7500 500 - - 7500
Trade payables .12 498 0.1% - 537
Db linanciat lialilitiey I0.05 Wis . - 2025
Lewse liabilithes 3591 554 £.37 - 12.54
Tl iIB.IE 0576 8.5 - 118,28
Partieulors Corrying value  Less thand year 110 5 years > 5 ymars Total

A% 5 Mareh 31, 2523 B

Eodrowingt ER.GD &0.0¢ - &0.00
Tesse payables #1137 1063 (X . 1137
Qaer nancialfiabalies 1591 3883 - - 188
Laanp Jiwhilirews .11 A1 - - 4.1

Senal 9539 94,83 .58 - 85,30
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Humlnat Media Eimlted (fonmerly "Taminar Medla Private Limited)
Rotersia the financial siatemants for the period gnded March 31, 2024

(Al amounts in iz, milban; unless stherwise skated]

4% IncemeTay

The conipany has sdopled the srovisionsof Saction 115844,
The oplion 16 adopt the few Tax Regime & 1o b exergized

Tax COmpanents of income La cxpenses

|Particulars

Cureenr L3 gxpencas

.51

March 31, 2004 iMarl’h 31,2003

Atiustients of cusrent 1ax of priot period

MAT tredil entitlemeat

Tounl Tax axpansss

.61

Recondiiation &f wtal b tharge

Partleulses

Frofit bolorg L

Mareh 31, 2024 |March 33, 2003

G4 (55.68]
Tax rate 3% 264
Tax ks per abews raie 13163
Tilect of:
Hon dedeceable expenses 5.08
Degueiatie eapenies .34} -
Ingeane from othed sources o2
Broweghl fernord losses Hid2) -
Unabsorged deprédiation |3.19]|
Lurrenl yudr 1 25 par lncorn tat provisions 0561
Tod thaspe dor'cusrent yoar racorded in Profil & Loss BEcount 061 -
Daoterred Tas/ Lish Lty
Particulars Amount |
IFroperty, plan: end eouipmen & ntangibhe o.az_j
KO Agser [ERE) |
Ledse Lnsdlity 5 352
Seearity Depgsit Given : 10.47]
Chasing Prpvision far ECL 0,05
Lrvissbarien by {0,500
Provision for G Luily and [3pve cncathment 1?9}‘
Etauphl forward Joqses [resieieed upto dederred tak lig Lidiyh X T
Diferred Tax Aasst/[Lbilg] @90 |
Delerred Tox mavamen:
A w2 March 31, 2014
Parusutars . T fsperBooks | A peciT (Tax -
(&rr:;\g Valuel|  Based Timing Dift | DYADTLY

Prapesry, plant mnd equignient £ Manpible .51 567 316 [1¥:%]
RO As ey 1547 N {13.90 (3631
Lrase Gabiliny [13.51) 1391 EA-H
Security Dizpesit Given 1.62 {1.B2} i0.47)
Clesang Petuision for ECL 10.15) 0.1% .05
InvesLments 4.3E 1% {2.25] 10,59
Fravision fir Gratuity and leave encashment 10.83 4.4, 10.98) 0,25}/

N L6 026
Tora 15.51 18.5% 900 p.0]

Toe camporm ey kvdluates e Bofered Tar Aser & Daterred Yax Lablivy on the ehgible COMPEnGts 35 reglired vnder IND-A% 12,

Al present, the company hos Pupe gurry focwsed of bozsns and

Pruderyiing e not efetrod Tan A3108 theutd aot be tecogrited in the cument year,

Deierred Tas,

gt the isons of Income Tax A1, The cempany has decloed that it would be

I"New Tax Regime} in the Incme Tax Rty 1963, which provided pn opticn to the Company to pay income 1anes as reduced 1ax ratos.
Wy the prescribed mannes on or befere the dye date spedificd under subroction [1) of s4ction 129 for furnishing e

retore af income

Agte? on Brawgha fo: word baniness losces and unaksorbad depretizon & consigered o the extont of deferred vk liabilly. Tharedors, Delerred Tar Asser/ Hiability] i NIt



dlwminar Mediz Limited [{omueely “Nurninar Media Belvate LImited}
Holes 10 the fitmincial $181ements for the beriod snded March 31, 2024
[48 tnounls in s, millions unless otivereise s\algd]

48 Additianat Regiilatory Infdrmation .
[if Titke deeds of immovable properties nat held in pame of the campany

The Company dout not hve inmovabls property 1 th name of the company, B

$iil Bevaluation of Ivestream Propefty
Thetow:anvdoc: nat have pragerty in the name of tha company ,
{iii] Revaluatien of Property, Plant afd Egidpminnt

Thers bave bean no revalvaclon of Plenl, Property and Equipmant during e cuttent vear,

[iv) Revaluation of |atangible Assety )
There harve bieen ng revaluation of Inmaible Assots durlag the current year,
W) Leuns o Avances

The Cumpany e b adviocad an loand of paviiices in the neture of oans to specified presons viz: pramalers, drendrs, KMPa, reTptad parlieg:
wleh are tepvable on demna or wheie thé sgreement does nod spesiby any tarms or petind of repapment,

il Capityl WOr.k-in-Prirgrau (EWIR) ageing schedute / camplotion schedule

ThueCompary doeg nue lkave any cagital work in Rrogress,

] Intangibia asse s under devel t ageing sehedule } ke oot st

The Company docs pot hzwe any gible et Lnder devel
{uil] Domil: of Beng i Popery hisly

Ho proceediags have bean initiated on ar.gee pending against the Company Tor holfing benaeni property singer the Banam! Transaction:

[Erehibitiant Aar, 198 {25 i 19E8) 2 Koles Friade thereunder,

lird S urity of current asiety pgabast Borrowings
The Company goes nat have benowings:
{aF withul Defaulter

The Company his not been deelired withul delautter by sny dank or huaneial instut r

[i] felalicpship with Sirugh olf Campantes

B T ARy g

The Lampaey has pat antered intg afy Leansaction with Struck off Companles,
1] Registravian of chaeges or sotisizeti with Registrar of Compant IRy

Ho vatisfaction of chargsy e pendling 1o be filed with pog,

{lfl] Compiiance wikh number ot Fayers of covnpanies

The Comaapany hae tortpdied with the aumber ol layers prescribed under the Companias Aet, 2013,
[2w} Coenpil with i Seheme(s) of &
® Tt Company has act garered it any schame of arrangement which hay baan bR By the ¢ hawity jn torms of sections 230

b0 237 of the Conpanios Act, 2013

(xl) isclosare in ratation 1o undliciosed inteme

g e aio flinsacions which are Aot recocded in the bosks of account whith have been susrendercd or gisclosed as income during the

eI Ihe T agsessments under the incame Taw AtT, 1961,
Firwilh Dgtails of Cryte cuerancy or Virnsl currancy

Tue Company hes nat triden or Hivested in Crypto custency o virteal currency cuting the faancial yaar.

47 The carnpany has used an AeCouMing softvrare or maintalaing its books of aetaunts whith has & Teatues of reconfing awiv tesil [20il lag] Sacilityand tae sime bas bioe

Hereed ihowghou the yone for #ll calsvanr ¢

I

dod in the

.
o

Diher statiatory information

A.the Samaany has pot advanegs orleaned or invested flunds 1o any othar
Itz mediany thall
[ divsenty ot iiiveatly bend ae imvess in other presens ar enlifles identified

permn(s]orenﬂlv!io_s],_in:!uding!om‘zn_m_:'-t'ius"_ iariet] with thie understanding 1 the,

in 20y mannes whalstever by or on bahall of the company (vitimate Beneficiarias) gr

{iif provlde any puarantes, Segurity o the Bke o or ot balalf of the ulimate e neficiardes -

2.The Company kas nekageehred aay fund frao iy personist er entity(ias),
aeregze) thian the Sompany thall;

iy tinely ar smdiceelby [eng ot ivest in okher ferseng or matities ideatihied
() peavide any guaranter, secuiity 61 the ke o befialf of theltimate ben

incleding forgipn entives {onding pariy} with the wnd ding iwbith fad i writing gr

i any manner whatkoever fiyar on hehall of the funding pary fultlniane hessdicaries;.or
efickprias,

A% The Teeviows v figuros have Hoen rb_gr'{:upéd and ro-casted whiefeve fiecessary.

A5 BEF QUF rRpOr Ettachs

Fer V. <, Shah 4 Co.

Chariered Atcountang

Firm Replsiration Na: oezlEw

A N Shah
Bacenar
FARInYership Ne: QazE4D

Mager BTumbai
Date; oy 15, 2024

For 3nd on behall.ol Board oi Direcrors of _
Numiaar Mediz Limited [facmerly kivewn 13 "|Beminar IMadia
Private Limited"

,..;-L- ~ -Pa-"M

HKikir Pari
Diegétar
DN Nao.: §3434395

Piace: Delhi Place: Munibai
Cate: Moy 15, 2035 (aLe: May 15, 3024



